Dr. Gary Aguilar 5/9/94
909 Hyde &t., #5350
San Francisco, CA 94109

Dear Gary.

I've checked the retyped ms. of what was published as Case O.en.

This has been done thrpugh Gimi:’aer XLV and into XXVI,

There are \'éhus six more chpaters to be retyped plus an Epilogue.

As I said yes{;erday, you/your group/ﬁewg{come to use or copy it but I cannot do the
copying. The dividing I rfeferred to is that there are two sets. It will be sinple to
separate them. That will take litile time. I've kept them as I've gotten them becnuse
hhen I box them I want the last on the bottomm of the box.

If I did not tell you, as the bock developed and I was addressing what Posner
said proved Oswald's guilt 'hat emerged is a powerflul exculpation of Oswald and that
from the official evidence only! ) 5

?o not misunderctand thise. Tnat was not my intention. It Just worked out that
way as in a.éourt it also would have.

Best,
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